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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont 
RE: ANGELO BRUNO 

The Philadelphia Office has opened a bribery investigation 
on Persich~tti and is investigating this matter with the assistance 
of two microphone surveillances and a live informant, who is employed 
by Bruno. The Miami and Newark . Divisions, who are also concerned 

· with the hoodlum inyestigation on Bruno and the IRS tax investigations 

l
\ of Bruno have been advised to use the utmost discretion in furnishing 

information t6 IRS. . 
' 

Philadelphia is giving this matter continuous close attention 
and every effort is being made to establish a prosecutable violation 
on Bruno and thef above-named IRS !Agents. 

ACTION 

The Attorney General and Commissioner Caplin's Office are 
being kept advised of the nature of our investigation. Letter to 
Attorney General is attached. -
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